



Сдано 14:28
[Signature]

**МОСКОВСКИЙ ГОСУДАРСТВЕННЫЙ УНИВЕРСИТЕТ
имени М.В.ЛОМОНОСОВА**

Вариант 2

Место проведения г. Москва
город

ПИСЬМЕННАЯ РАБОТА

Олимпиада школьников Локори Воробьёва Горя!
название олимпиады

по иностранным языкам (английский)
профиль олимпиады

Бронислав Эмили Джеисоновна
фамилия, имя, отчество участника (в родительном падеже)

Дата
«5» апреля 2025 года

Подпись участника
Бронислав

Числовик 1Блок 1

Task 1

- 1 - ~~had been~~ was
 - 2 - had to
 - 3 - would stand
 - 4 - is bound to make
 - 5 - has reshaped
 - 6 - While
 - 7 - used to know
 - 8 - wasn't
 - 9 - far more
 - 10 - could benefit
- 10

Task 2

- 11 - B
- 12 - D
- 13 - E
- 14 - A
- 15 - F
- 16 - C
- 17 - J
- 18 - I
- 19 - G
- 20 - H

10

Блок 2

Task 3

21 - ~~A~~; "Advocates argue that this approach enhances productivity, well-being, and job satisfaction"; "~~the four-day workweek can boost morale and efficiency.~~"

22 - ~~B~~; "Many businesses fear that reducing hours will lower productivity".

23 - ~~C~~; "Not all businesses can implement a four-day schedule easily"; "Some industries struggle to adapt to a condensed schedule".

24 - ~~A~~; "Furthermore, companies adopting this model often see reduced absenteeism and higher staff retention".

25 - ~~A~~; "...employees with an extra day off often perform more efficiently, as they feel more refreshed and motivated".

Числовик 2)

26-C; "However, it's not all sunshine and roses"; "While the four-day workweek offers promising benefits, it also presents challenges".

27-B; "Many businesses fear that reducing hours will lower productivity and disrupt operations in different domains, including client relationship management."

28-C; "Nevertheless, in many industries, restructuring work ~~processes~~ processes has proven to be a game-changer"; "...pilot programmes in multiple companies across the globe show that, when implemented correctly, the four-day workweek can boost morale and efficiency".

29-B; "Moreover, employees in some companies report feeling increased pressure to complete the same workload in fewer days, leading to stress rather than relief."

30-C; "Experts believe that with the right planning, companies can maximise output while giving employees the flexibility they desire"; "Success depends on rethinking workflow, prioritising essential tasks, and embracing new productivity strategies". 10

Чтение 3 |

Task 4

The idea of the four-day workweek and reducing the number of working days has gained significant attention. This idea has both advantages and disadvantages.

In text 1 the author finds that the four-day workweek has more advantages (for example, "this approach enhances productivity, ~~well~~ well-being, and job satisfaction", "employees with an extra day off often perform more efficiently, ~~they~~ they feel more refreshed and motivated"). However, the author of ~~the~~ text 2 believes that ~~the~~ ^{there are more} disadvantages than advantages ("employees ~~sometimes~~ report feeling increased pressure to complete the same workload in fewer days, leading to stress").

Although ~~both~~ text 1 is a stark contrast to text 2, both present very important points. On the one hand, ~~the idea of~~ the four-day workweek offers relief to those who need an extra day off. On the other hand, ~~it is risky~~ reducing hours can lower productivity and it might be hard ^{intense} to get used to a more ~~standard~~ schedule. But I believe that ~~there are~~ ^{has} more advantages than the four-day workweek ~~there are~~

Чтитовик 4

disadvantages. If the transition from a five-day workweek to a four-day workweek is ~~is done~~ ~~new~~ done correctly, then this approach will change the way people work in general. ~~Employees~~ They will have more time to unwind after a four-day workweek, they will also have more time for friends, family, and hobbies.

In conclusion, I believe that a four-day workweek is a great idea and that there are more advantages than disadvantages. With the right planning, we can change our worklives for the better.

Блок 3

$$\text{Task 5} \quad K_1 = 14 \quad K_3 = 4 \\ K_2 = 8 \quad K_4 = 4 \quad T_B = 30$$

"If Social Media Didn't Exist"

Hello, everybody! Welcome to my blog. Today I will be answering a very tricky question that one of my followers asked me. The question was "What if social media didn't exist?" I'll try to answer it to the best of my abilities.

① Less friends.

I use social media platforms to ~~communicate~~ talk to my friends. I think that without social media I wouldn't talk to most of ~~my~~ ~~friends~~ them because then we

Чистовик 5]

would have to write letters to each other which takes too much time and effort. ~~With~~ With social media it's easy to send a ~~short~~ message. ~~Without~~ Without social media platforms it would be challenging to keep in touch with most of my friends.

② More free time.

I admit that I am a social media addict. I spend most of my free time reading stories on Reddit or VK. Without ~~these social media platforms~~ I would have more free time for hobbies, for example.

Those were the two key points^{for me}. Without social media my daily life, relationships, and communication would change. I would have more free time for my hobbies, I wouldn't stay up late every night, reading stories on Reddit. Though without social media it will be challenging to make new friends and to keep in touch with the friends that I already have. The way ~~we~~ people connect and share information would be harmed because it wouldn't be as ~~as~~ easy ~~to send~~ as it is now.

What are your thoughts on this

Чистовик 6]

subject? How would your life change? Feel free to share your thoughts in the comment section. Also, feel free to ask me more questions, I will be ~~happy~~ ^{happy} to answer them. Goodbye! ~~All the best to you~~

PK3 - 8 Орн. - 7 Июль 18 ТБ5: 34

$$TB1 = 10$$

$$TB2 = 10$$

$$TB3 = 10$$

$$TB4 = 30$$

$$TB5 = 34$$

$$\underline{DB} = 10 + 10 + 10 + \underline{30} + \underline{34} \\ = \underline{94}$$

Ольга Латунова Ф.С.
НГУ Куренкова Н.Р.